
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 1/31/2012 10:15:34 AM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Marks, 
Jaclyn (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)
Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Blackney, Robert 
(robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: SB 836 Analysis Attached - Please confirm receipt

Thanks Jaclyn. Am confirming receipt of the information.

-Maggie

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:10 AM 
Jo: | Redacted '
Cc: Blackney, Robert; Douglas, Paul
Subject: SB 836 Analysis Attached - Please confirm receipt
Importance: High

Allen, Meredith

Maggie and Meredith,

Attached is the Q4 2011 RPS Report to the Legislature with the Padilla data as Appendix A. 
Please let me know if you have any concerns about how the data is presented by COB today. 
You can see below for an explanation of how we determined what is public vs. confidential. 
We plan on briefing Senator Padilla tomorrow morning and making this public on Friday. Eve 
attached the spreadsheet we used to calculate the numbers. Please confirm that you’ve received 
this email.

Also, I’d like to add in the projected Solar PV UOG costs. I have a pre-TOD number from the 
Solar PV Program Decision ($246/MWh). Can you please adjust this number for TOD factors 
today?

Thank you,

Jaclyn

SB GT&S 0322165
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Pricing figures were determined to be confidential if a) the facility has not been operating for at 
least three years since CPUC approval, or b) there were less than three facilities in each 
category. If there was only one facility in a category, but it has been operating for at least three 
years, than the price information for that facility is public. In addition, all feed-in tariff 
contracts, contracts with municipal governments, and utility-owned generation costs are public, 
regardless of the operational status of the facility.
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